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MEMORANDUM

To: Senate Committee on Judiciary
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: February 3, 2026

Subject: Bill Brief on SB 414

Senate Bill 414 authorizes the secretary of corrections to enter into a memorandum of
understanding to provide money from the evidence-based programs account to residential
facilities with behavioral health crisis intervention services for juveniles.

The bill amends K.S.A. 65-536, the statute that creates juvenile crisis intervention
centers. Current law authorizes the secretary of corrections to enter into a memorandum of
understanding with other cabinet agencies to provide funding, not to exceed $2,000,000 annually
from the evidence-based programs account of the state general fund for juvenile crisis
intervention services. This bill would add that the services may be provided at a licensed juvenile
crisis intervention center to another residential facility licensed by DCF or KDADS that has a

program purpose of behavioral health crisis intervention for juveniles.
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